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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Mandy

Cc: Admin A; 'venus'; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Claim Submission - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X 

D.O.A : 17.10.2018 - LKK REF CC6/CTI19018838/Kha3

Attachments: 25112019153037-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mandy, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Mandy [mailto:mandy@ltm.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 1:25 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; 'venus' 

Subject: RE: Claim Submission - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A : 17.10.2018 - LKK 

REF CC6/CTI19018838/ha3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic,  

 

In reference to the above claim, we hereby now enclosed the LOD for your necessary action. 

 

Please seek your principal mandate and revert with a settlement soonest. 

 

Thank you and regards, 

 



2

Mandy LimMandy LimMandy LimMandy Lim    
 

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd 

 

www. LTM.sg 

+65 6452 0893 (Office) 

+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 

 

Like us in Facebook!! 
www.facebook.com/LTMsg 

www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 October, 2019 1:36 PM 

To: Mandy <mandy@ltm.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A : 17.10.2018 - LKK 

REF CC6/CTI19018838/ha3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Mandy, 
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We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to 

the BOLA guideline settlement. 

 

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to 

your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the 

consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the 

number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal. 

 

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:55 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A : 17.10.2018  

Importance: High 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE / URGENT 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

We understand you are the OIC for the above matter. 

 

Pls reply to our content below as soon as possible. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:29 AM 

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Shu Pei (LKKAuto)' <shupei@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Checking Liability - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A : 17.10.2018  

Importance: High 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE / URGENT 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Our previous email refers. 

 

We are arranging our client’s vehicle (SKK 9902 A) for the pre-repair survey. 

 

Please revert your officer-in-charge and the clearance of the liability as soon as possible. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 21 October, 2019 12:03 PM 

To: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'venus@ltm.sg' <venus@ltm.sg> 

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Our Client : SKK9902A, China Taiping's Insured : GBH9669X D.O.A : 17.10.2018  

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Good Afternoon Sir / Madam, 

 

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SKK9902A to submit a claim against your principle China 

Taiping’s insured, GBH9669X which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the accident. 

 

We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference :  
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•       Our client’s GIA report 

• Repair Estimate 

• GBH9669X’s GIA report 

 

Please advised if this is a direct settlement case. The said vehicle is presently not in the garage yet. 

 

 

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
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